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November 29, 2022

Drake Mouse

Wolf Creek Rock and Gravel, LLC
P.O. Box 722410

Norman, OK 73070

Re: Saddlebrook Pit, Permit No. M-2020-021, Inspection Problem Resolution

Dear Mr. Mouse:

On August 30, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an
inspection of the above referenced site. Two inspection problems were cited that required
corrective actions that were detailed in the Inspection Report dated September 27, 2022. The
due date for the corrective actions was set at Thursday December 1, 2022.

This notice is to inform you that all documentation has been received, resulting in the problems
being resolved and your permit is now in good standing. No further action from you is necessary.
If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email
at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

2

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, DRMS
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